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FORSYTH COUNTY.

Forsyth county is situated in the north-
western part of the State on the eastern
bank of the Yadkin river. It was for-
merly included in the county of Rowan,
whicﬁ in Colonian days, comprised the
extensive possessions of Lord Gran-
ville, grandson of Sir George Carteret,
one of the eight original proprietors of
North Carolina. Seven-eigb@ of this

roprietary were ceded back to'the crown
in 1729, in consideration of the payment
of 2,600 pounds, to each of the proprie-
tors. Lord QGranville, however, still re-
- tained possession of the remaining eighth,
the boundaries of which extended from
the Virginia border on parallel 86 degrees
south to a line in latitude 85 degrees, 84
minutes, and from the Atlantic to the
Pacific. Since the war of Independence,
this enormous tract has been divided, and
sub-divided, into various counties. For-
syth was formed from Stokes county in
1848, and named after Col. Bengamin
Forsyth, who served in the revolution
and was killed in a skirmish in- Canada,
in 1814.

WACHOVIA,

This county is conspicuous for
containing within its limits, the tract of
land known as ‘‘Wachovia” granted to
the ‘‘Unitas Fratum” or United Brethren
of the Moravian church, by Lord Gran-
ville, August 7, 17568, and thus named
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because of the supposed resemblance to a
valley of that name in Austria, in the
ossession of Count Zinzindorf, the great
atron of- the Brotherhood. In 1849 fifty
one acres of the Wachovia tract, were
sold to the newly formed county, for $5.00
per acre, upon which the plan for the
county town was laid out and the court-
house and jail erected, under the super-
‘vision of the late Francis Fries.

WINSTON. -

The town was called Winston in honor of
Ool. Joseph Winston. who represented this
section of the State in the Patriots' meet-
ing of ‘1776-'6, and who was also one of &
commission appointed to treat with
the Indians, by which all their lands in
the States of North Carolina, Tennessee
and Virginia, were ceded to those States.
Forsyth is hilly and undulating, well wa-
tered with broad expan-es of meadow and
bottom land situated along the margin of
the numerous streams and creeks, which
are thickly interspersed over the whole
county. any of thase streams afford
fine water power for various manufactu-
ring purposes. The prevailing soil is red
clay in the uplands; and dark loam with
clay subsoil in the.lowlands, however
there is  great diversi{ly of soail
throughout the countf'. any of the-
springs are strongly impregnated with
mineral, that at Salem being much re-
sorted to by those who visit the place, and
is said to possess fine medicinal properties.
Situated 1000 feet above the sea, our
climate is dry and temperate, indicating
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usually about 65 degrees Farenheit in
summer and 40 in winter. The extremes of
heat and cold which prevaiied here fifty
years ago, are now rarely felt. Climati-
cally there is perhaps no country more
leasantly and salubriously situated.
ough Nature has lavished upon this
county the extremes of her munificence,
she has rarely combined in & more pleas-
ing and healthful manner the substantials
and luxuries of soil and climate.

TOBACCO

isz the staple produce of agriculture, as
well as manufacture. Very little was
grown however, prior to 187( and none at
all earlier than 18568, beyond a few small
patches for home consumption. In 1858
three farmes, Guthrie, Marshall and Ker-
by, by name, from Halifax county, Va.,
removed to this county, and being expe-
rienced growers of tobacco, their example
and success stimulated others, unti! in
1860 the marketed crop summed up 288,-
262 lbs. It soon becamo evident that,
'with intelligent cultivation, and handling,
the lands of this county were capable of
producing the finest grades of yellow leaf
chewing tobuacco, not inferior to that
grown in the famous ‘‘leatherwood” dis-
trict of Henry county, Va, In 1875 the
yield had reached 1,500,000 lbs., and to-
day borders closely on 4,000,000. The
yield on newly cleared lands, is from 500
to 650 lbs., and on old lands when fertil-
ized and carefully prepared, a much larger
crop is often gathered.
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WHEAT

grows flnely on all lands that are well
drained, and prepared, and yields hand-
some profits. Corn and oats produce flne
crops, when grown in the meadow lands.
Rye is also grown to some extent. Pota-
toes of both varieties and other roots
grow in almost any location. Such

GRASSES

as orchard grass, red top, timothy and
clover grow well on all the meadow lands,
and many of these bottoms produce fine
crops of indigenous grasses, well suited
for hay and grazing. Hungarian millet{
is also grown by many farmers, and when
mixed with other grasses, makes fine feed
for stock. Fruits, vegetadles, and melons,
grow in the greatest profusion, and of al-
most every variety. The dried fruits of
this section of the State, enjoy the regug
tation of the highest quotations in the
New York market. In 1817 this entry
agpears in the records of the Moravian
church at Salem :
FRUIT,

. “Great abundance of apples and peaches,”
Short and laconic, it may be, but it estab:
lishes the fact, that old as the land ma

be, fruit has been in abundance. The sol
climate and situation of this county, are
peculiarly adapted to the growth of the
vine, which yields in the most luxuriant
manner, wherever the least attention is
paid to it. There are, perhaps, circum-
stances under which a finer table grape
might be raised but for growing a wine-
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Kroducing grape, this part of the State
as no superior, and but few equals. As
early as 1761 this record appears in the
archives of the church in Salem. ‘‘Great
abundance of

WILD GRAPES,

nineteen hogsheads of wine were
made in the three settlements,” and
the vineyardest need mnever hesitate
to be guided in his selection of a
suitable location by the unerring instinct
of naturc. The Concord and Scuppernong
are the most popular varieties, simply he-
cause they will grow with the least atten-
tion, ‘others could be grown with the
%reatest.ease. Sorghum of the Chinese,

onduras and Amber varietios grows fine-
ly, and is manufactured into syrups of a
bright, lively color and pleasant taste.
The machinery used is very erude, and
there is no reason why an excellent qual-
ity of marketable syrup, and a good grade
of sugar could not be made from these
canes, by using improved machinery, and
subjecting them to the most approved des-
sicating and granulating process. Broom
corn of long staple and excellent quality
is raised on many of the boitom lands, anc
the manufacture of brooms” was formerly
an industry in many of the smaller towns.

THE RAILROADS’ AID,

Prior tq the completion of the N. W. N.
0. R. R., to this point but little attention
was paid to agriculturs, beyond the pro-
duction of sufficiency for horae consump-
tion, owing to the inaceessibility to mark-
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et and to the fact that no special commer-
oial interest centered here. Upon the
opening of this road, and the establish-
ment of the first tobacco warehouse in
1872 by Major T. J. Brown, a new era
seemed ¢to dawn upon the country, men
became aware of their own resources, and
an air of thrift and enterprise seemed to
infuse itself into the whole atmosphere.
Before giving a full description of this'ab-
sorbing industry, which in its rapid and
extensive growth has surpassed the prog-
nostications of the most sanguine, we will
in deference to antiquity, return and trace
through the dim pages of our early history,
the progress of other manufactures, and
give an outline of causes and events,
which are to this day recognized as mov-
ing exponents in- the energetic and enter-
prising spirit, which renders this con-
spicous among the counties of the State.
THE EARLY SETTLEMENT OF SALEN,

As yet the keen eyes of Daniel -Boone,
looking down from the craggy peaks of
the Alleghanies, had not rested upon the
green fertile lands of Kentucky. Washing-
ton was still unknown, and unrevered as
the ‘‘Father of his Country.” The cry of
‘‘Give e liberty or give me death” had
not yet kindled the fires of rebellion. Un-
known was he ‘‘whose name but yesterday
might have stood against the world” and
whose memory was to conseerate, as
though it were an altar, the bleak eoast of
St. Helena. The red man had not them
been remanded to the Rocky Mountains,
or o the smooth pages of historic romance,



8

but with mournful and savage presence
stood watching the progress of a smalj
band of German settlers, who leaving the
vast tracts of fertile lowlands in the rear,
nerved by a desire for social’ and religious
freedom, pushed on far beyond what were
then the confines of civilization, and at
Iast selected with that wise and prudent
forethought, for which emigrants of Teu-
tonic origin have ever been conspicuous
those lands which now form the county of
Forsyth, as being most peculiarly adapted
by nature to farnish all the requisites of
life to an isoluted colony. The location
was selected by Bishop Spangenburg, after
a search of over four months, during
which time nearly the whole of the wes-
tern part of the State was traversed, and
the wisdom of the selection has long since
been fully Qemonstrated. These lands
comprised an area of 98,985 acres and were
eonveyed to the Brotherhood, August 7th,
1763, as has already been mentioned. The
first settlement took rlace in the fall of
the same year. The present town of Salem
around which cluster the most jnteresting
items of history connected with this
county, was laid out in 1765 and designed
as a centering. point for the Moravian re-
ligion in the South, which position it has
eog{tinued tc; hold to t‘h‘i’l present :)xdmel .

any exclusive privileges, a egal
amenities were giauted to the set.tlersggf
Wachovja, which they continued to enjoy
up to 1831, when by legislative ¢nactment
they were rescinded. It was not however,
until 1857 that a. complete separation of.
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the town and church' offices took place,
and the first municipal election was held.
We bave made this apparent digression
from the real purpose of this article, be-
lieving that it is in great part to the fru-
gal and industrious habits of these early
settlers, as well as to the peculiar cus-
toms and observances of the

MORAVIAN CHURCH

that the present prosperous con-
dition of our county is due. Lying con-
tiguous to the lands which were subse-
quently to to be chosen for the ideal Re-
public of Transylvania, Wachovia is per-
haps the only instance in modern times'
in which the principles of Arcadian life
have been successfully applied, and . ad-
hered to for a period extending over near-
ly a century. A custom prevailed here
which required each man to seek through
different trades or channels, the means of
sus.enance, This created an army of
trades and tradesmen, and though wisely
abandoned in later years as being too nar-
row for & more progressive and compre-
hensive state of society, it is still recog-
nized as forming a basis upon which is
built the great diversity of manufactures,
which makes so distinguishing a feature
in the industry of our county. It isa
fact worthy of notice, that the first house
ever built in Salem in 1766 is now occu-
ied as a pottery shop which business has
n uninterruptedly carried on for over

a century, many of the moulds datin

back as far as 1774, now in existence, an
presenting a curious and antique appear-
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ance. It is hardly possible that a parallel
can be cited in the annals of American
history. The second house also standing,
built during the same year, was as history
tells us immediately occupied by ¢ Brother
Praezel and Brother Holder,” who carried
on the weaver’s and saddler’s business.

These instances are only given to show at
what an‘early period the seeds of manu-
facturing were sown among us. In 1778,

the *“Salem Water Works” were construc:
ted by James Krause, which continued in
operation substantially as built for exact-
ly one hundred years, when because of the
inability to supply the increased demand,

they were supplanted by the present syx-
tem. They were the first and for many
years the only water works in the State,
and were greatly admired by Gen. Wash-
ington during his visit to Salem, in' 1791.

In 1791 the first paper mill in the Staté
was built in this county. It continued in
operation until 1878, when it was destroy-
ed by fire. There is now nearly comple-
ted in Salem the second paper mill, be-
longing to the firm- of Griffith & Jeoftr A

which will be in operation in a month's
time. It has a capacity of a ton a day,

and is fitted with the most improved ma-
chinery, and driven by 40 horse and 20
horse engines,

THE RISE OF MANUFACTURING.

Though we do not as China does, claim
to be the “‘source whence comes all that
is,” still it is hard to name an article,
which enters into human economy, that
has not at some time or other been manu-
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factured in this county. Jackson’s bri-
gade was at on:: time furnished with hats
made by T. J. Bonner of Salem, which
were ever after known as *‘‘Stonewall
hats.” The little shop still remains from
which came the old 10ng barrel Vogler and
Foltz rifles, whose unerring lead has car-
ried the final summons to many a Red-
coat, and Redskin, from the hands of the
fierce hunters of Kentucky and Tennessee.
In those days,.the rifle, the plow, and the
axe were inseparable companions. In
1815 the first woolcarding machinery ev-
er in the State was brought to this eoun-
ty, by ¢¢ Bro. Zeverly” of the Salem Con-
gregation.
WAGON WORKS, |

In 1834 was established at Waughtown,
in this county, by J. P. Nissen, the first
wagon factory in the State, now run’ by
Geo. E. Nissen & Co. This establishment
builds an average of 600 wagons a year
and has since it begun operation built over
ten thousand. C. F. Nissen & Co., whose
works are located in the same village,
manufacture the patent wagon, which has
many new features commending it to pur-
chasers. This firm has been in operation
about two years, and has built over eight
hundred and fifty of thesc popular wagons,
W. E. Spaugh of the same piace, builds
about 300 a year, Besides these already
enumerated there are eleven other wagon
factories, in this county doing a thriving
business. The total number of wagons,
built, greatly exceeding 2000 per year.
So popular have they become among the
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tobacco growers, and farmers generally,
that all attemps to introduce cheap wes-
tern wagons, have proved failures. Sev-
eral of these factories have fine specimens
~ of their work on exhibition at Raleigh. Un-

til the inception of the tobacco business,
no single industry has conduced to render
the county more prominent than this.

F. & H. FRIES,

The tannery situated in Salem is very old,
having been in operation since 1769,
It is now under the control of Mr. J. W.
Fries and is ncted for its excellent pro-
duct. From 5,000 to 7000 sides are turn-
ed out a year, and no trouble is found in
disposing of them at the highest market
price. As a joint stock company, ,the

SALEM COTTON FACTORY

begun operation in 1837 under the man-
agement of Mr. Francis Fries. These
factories passed through several hands
until they were bought by the firm of F.
& H. Fries, and converted into the ‘‘Wa-
chovia Flouring Mills.” In 1840, Mr.
Francis Fries begun the
WOOLEN BUSINESS

upon a small scale, conducting 1t
alone until in 1846 the firm of F.
and H. Fries was-formed, which is so
widely known at the present time. The
ceiebrated Salem Jeans was the prineipal
article manufactured, whose popularity
has extended undiminished over a period
of 40 years. The consumption of wool at
that time was 9,116 pounds a year.

The first cotton factory belonging to
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this firm was built in 1848 and coniained
528 spindles, principally to make warps,
and yarns, for their own use. The con-
sumyption this year amounted to 91,767
pounds of cotton and 19,440 pounds of
wool. In 1863, Mr. Francis Fries died.
and during the trying years which follow-
ed, the business was successfully operated
by Mr. H. W. Fries the surviving partner.
In 1879, Messrs. J. W. & F. H. & H. E,
Fries, sons of the late Francis Fries, were
taken into the business, which was still
continued under the old firm name of F.
H. Fries. In 1880, the

ARISTA COTTON MILLS

were built- by this firm, containing
6,480 spindles, and 180 looms, driven by
a 200 horse power ‘Porter Allen engine,
and lighted with electricity. The product
of these mills exceeds 5,000 yards of
standard sheeting a day, which, together
with the yarns and warps, consumed by
this firm, makes the consumption of cot-
ton over 2,800 pounds per day. Over
200,000 pounds of wool are worked up by
by this firm a year, chiefly into jeans,
kerseys, yarns ann rolls, and sold through-
out the whole country. The
GAS WORKS
are also owned by this firm. They are the
second built in the State; having been
constructed in 1859. Resin is used in-
stead of coal, and a most excellent article
of gas is produced. | :
SALEM IRON WORKS.
The old adage that ‘‘great oaks from lit-
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tle acorns grow” was perhaps never more
fully verified than by the rapid and suec-
cessful career of the Salem Iron Works,
the sole property of Mr. O. A. Hege. The
old shed still - stands in which Mr. Hege
began business in 1873, ¢onfining himself
to plow and small foundry work, almost
exclusively until in 1877, he took out pat-
ents upon an improved ‘‘set” for circular
saw mills, From this period dates the
rosperous career of this establishment,
including at present a fine three story
brick shop, with ovi: 28,000 feet of floor
space, heated fr. bottom to top with
steam, and equippuu with modern appli-
ances and machinery for executing aud
expediting work in the best and most ap-
roved manner. A large, well lighted,
eated and ventilated

FOUNDRY

supplied with derricks, and other conven-
iences for handling heavy work. A smith
and boilershop is now being constructed.
One of the most attractive features of this
institution is a large elegantly lighted con-
servatory filled with rare and beautiful
flowers and " exotics of almost every cli-
mate. Here side by side in the dead of
winter can be seen -the banana, the or-
ange, the pineapple and the lily of the
Nile. The conservatory is heated with
steam, and supplied with water pipes
throughout, to which are attached spray-
ing jets, and fountains. Mr. Hege takes
ﬁreat pride in this particular feature of

is establishment, often speaking of the
refining influencas it exerts over his men.
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The office is supplied with a printing press,
with which most of the printed matter is
executed, a photographic and blue print
apparatus for use in its mechanical de-
partment, and it is but fair that this con-
cern should be credited, with employing
in the conduct of the office business,
the first Type Writer and Stenographer
ever in the State. ,

Though at first the present shop was
thought sufficient for a number of years
to come, the necessity for greater room is
already apparent.

CIRCULAR SAW MILLS

have been the speciality of these
shops, and such is the recognized
virtue of these mills, especially where
long and springy timber is to be handled,
‘that they are already sold over as many
as twenty States, Canada, the U. 8. of
Columbia, Chili and India. Centre and
side crank engines of two styles and sev-
eral sizes are built, possessing new and
improved features, combining simplicity,
and efficiency, which together with  the
superior workmanship displayed in their
construction, greatly commend them to
those requiring such power. Iron lathes
and other tools, tobacco retainers, wood
planers of three differrent kinds, are also
manufactured. Ice and refrigerating ma-
chinery, (the invention of an employee of
the concern) especiallv adapted to hotel,
restaurant, butcher, steamer, railroad and
domnestic purposes, is now in process of
manufacture. Mr. Hege has on exhibi-
tion at Raleigh many fine specimens of
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his work. So completely has the excel-
lence of the work turned out by these
shops overcome the prejudice against the
prophet in his own country that there are
now in the State ot North Carolina alone
over one hundred mills made by them.

SASH, DOCic AND BLIND BUSINESS,

Fogle Bros. conduet a large sash, door
and blind business. They also make a
specialty of tobacco boxes, consuming in
the construction of that article alone over
500,000 feet of choice cak. They carry a
large stock of general builder's material,
and are prepared to do work in the finest
and most substantial manner. G. L. Mil-
ler carries on a business comewhat similar
to that of Fogle Bros. substituting fruit
crates for tobacco boxes, of which article
large numbers are manufactured for the:
frait driers of this county. Mr. Miller is
also proprietor of the ‘‘Winston Agricul-
taral! Works,” in which is manufactured
the ‘‘Little Queen” grain separators, the
lightest and most efficient thing of the
kind which has ever come under our
notice. This machine together with the
““Kernodle Churn” and “Tise Well Fix-
tures” all models of simplicity and ingen-
uity now on exhibition at the State
Exposition. Besides these already spoken
of, there are over twenty-four saw mills
at different points throughout the countg,,
all doing a strictly local business. No

ter evidence of prosperity could
given than this fact. Messrs.
Cox & Parker manufacture large
quantities of dogwood, and persim-
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mon, shuttle and last -blocks, also tool
handle and spoke and rim stock, for which
they have a large trade in New England,
and at different points in Europe.

Hough & Co. have recently begun the
manufacture of hosiery. They make as
fine article of men’s seamless half hose, as
well as other articles in that line. They
have a full line of machinery, of the best
and most approved patterns, and will be-
yond doubt, as soon as well under way do
a good business. The quality of their
work so far is highly creditable  J. A.
Vance has also recently established a shop
doing general machine work, and has a
full line of tools to do work with. He
has also begun the manufacture of saw
mills, with good prospect for success.

EDUCATIONAL ADVANTAGES,

The educational advantages of this
county are not inferior to any in the
State. The ‘‘Salem Female Academy ”
has been in successful operation for over
seventy five years, and is one of the most
noted and popular institutions in the
South. There are fifty white and eighteen
colored public schools. The Graded School
of Winston is in operation for its first ses-
sion, and is one of the finest and best ap-

pinted buildings for educational purposes
in the State. , | '

PROTESTANT CHURCHES,

There are Protestant churches of al-
most every denomination in every town
and throughout the county at different
points. '
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There are many other manufactures of
lesser importance, of which it would be
impossible to give an aceount in this ar-
ticle. There is, however, ample room for
others which it is believed could be made
‘most profitable, such as a boot and shoe
factory, furniturc shops, in which a low
and medium grade is built.  This stock is
now imported from New England and the
West, while abundance of materials grow
close at hand, and labor and taxation
are cheap as conscience could demand,.
Factories inr whieh the shuttle and last
block might be finished ready for the
market under the above favorable eircum-
stances. The fact that ‘‘trade begets
trade” is well understood by all of our
prople, and the mo t liberal inducements
are offered to any one desiring to es-
tablish business in our midst. The
mercantile advantages presented by
Winston and Salem are unsurpassed by
any town in the State, forming as they do
the centre of a large and flourishing agri-
cultural district.

STOCK.

Stock of all kinds can without trouble
be and is raised, but this branch of indus-
fry has not received the attention it mer-
its. Every partaker at a railroad restau-
rant can attest the fact that poultry and
its product is an indigenous crop in North
Carolina, and to this rule Forsyth county
I8 no exeeption. Fish culture has lately
attracted much attention in this county;
the numerous streams affording fine ponds,
some of which are stocked with fancy va-



19

rieties from the D8partment at Washington.
~ In 1760 this passage appears in the rec-
ords of the Moravian church, ‘“Two hives
of bees were brought from Tar River, one
‘hundred and twenty miles, which.increased
very fast.” From that timethe culture of
bees has been continued by many of our
farmers, but has never been developed
into a business for which this county seemns
to possess all the requisites. o

In conclusion we will describe the ‘‘to-
bacco business,” which constitutes the
leading industry and. which is located al-
most exclusively in the county town of
Winston. As has already been stated,
the first tobacco warehouse was estab-
lished in 1872 by Maj. T. J. Brown, in an
old stable building; previous to which time
no pretentions were made as a tobacco
market by this town. This venture prov-
ing a success beyond the expectations of
the most sanguine, a larger house was
built during the following winter, with a
floor space of eleven thousand square feet.
There are now in Winston twenty-two fac-
tories and four warehouses; controlling
the largest trade in chewing tobacco in
the State. Asa , |

MARKET FOR LEAF TOBACCO

it has no superior and the reputation
gained by the tobacco manufacturer in
Winston is said to be dependent more
upon the fact. that nothing but native
stock is used than from any peculiarity in
the manufacture.

There are in the county 84 factories,

manufacturing chewing tobacco, and one
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cigar factory. For fear of doing injustice
to some, it is not my purpose to describe
any of these factories, which for size, com-
pleteness and quality of product are un-
surpassed by any in North Carolina.
Though already enormous, this business
is yet in its infancy. During the past
year over 10,000,000 pounds of tobacco
were handled in the Winston market, most
of which was bought and manufactured
on the spot. and it is thought by the lead-
ing men that the crop marketed at this
point during the coming year will reach
12,000,000 pounds. These various indus-
tries give employment to thousands of
men, women and children and impart to
the general aspect of thing a healthy and
vigorous air, which cannot fail to attract
the attention of the stranger who comes
within our gates.

AT THE NORTH CAROLINA EXPOSITON.

Forsyth county has made a very credit-
able display of her resources at the North
Carolina State Exposition at Raleigh, N.
C., Oct., 1st to the 28th, 1884, which was
generally admired and highly compliment-
ed and was one of the leading attractions
of the Exposition.

INVITATION TO THE SOBER.

We invite all to come and see Forsyth
sounty, and to those who decide to remain
with us,with a view of helping to develop
her great natural resources, and building
her up, to all such especially we extend
the right hand of feilowship and a cordial
welcome.
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H. W. FRIES. F. H. FRIES,
J. W. FRIES H. E. FRIES,

F. & H. FRIES,
SALEM, N. C,

ARISTA GUTTONMILLS

WOOLEN MILLS,

WACHOVIA FLOURING MILLS.

H. W. FRIES, F. H. FRIES,
. W. FRIES, H. B. FRIES,

F. & H. FRIES,
Cotton and Woolen Manufacturers,

ND OWNERS OF

WACHOVIA FLOURING MILLS,
SALEM, - - N. C,
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BUY ONE OF

TISE’S PATENT

Improved Two-Bucket Well Fixtures,

~C. H. TISE, Winston, N. C.

. PATENTED, MANUFACTURED AND FOR SALE 8Y- -

PR

N,
TR LTI SN P -

Mothers, your children can' draw the water, and
you need have no fears of their being hurt.

Persuade the old man to get one, and after using
Kou will Hke it #o well that you will wonder how you

ave done without oné's0 long, o

Write for circular containing testimonials, price,
ete. Parties wishing to realize large returns from a
small amount invested in State and county rights
will do well to correspond with me at once.
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Rge's lopored Cirenlar Sow Xl ¢

Unexcelled for Accaracy oo » Withxg’nl 1""“1 Log ~—

. by Besm tilineur sim- &%
Simplicity aad Dura- QuRY |\ ) e0us Set Work, & g
bility, - Doubdle Eccentric Fric-

.

#19]0011)) 30§ 43}

Price fromSZOO t

P Enginec Bojlers. Shinrle

Machines, Planers and Gen-
ersl W nud Working Machiners.

SALEM IRON WORKS, SALEM. N.c.

SALEM IRON WORKS

C. A. HEQE, Proprietor,
Salem, North Carolina,

MANUFACTURERS OF

ENGINES, SAW MILLS,

'WOOD PLANERS,
PULLEYS,
SHAFTING,
HANGERS, &c., &.

A& Write for Descriptive Circulars, prices
and full particulars.
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FOUNDED 1802,

Salem Female Academy,

SALEM, N. C.

Rov. EDWARD RONDTHALER, D. D., Principal.
Rev. JNO. H. CLEWELL, Assistant Principal.

A home and high-class school for girls and young
women. Government and discipline kindly but
firm. Painstaking and thorough instruction. No
social distractions. Our effort is to secure.a simple,
cheerful, Christian school life, Eleven resident lady
teachers constantly in charge, Seventecn instruc-
tors, Great care that scholars may not be over-
worked. S8ystematic physical culture. Special
arrangements in case of sickness..

PROF: FREDERIC AGTHE, recently return-
ed from London, in charge of Music Department.

Beautiful grounds and ample buildings, thoroughly
remodeled during the last few years,

Favorable terms, compared with similar high-
¢lass schools.
~ For catalogue and circulars, address the Prin-

oipal.



+BELO -HOURE<

B

SALEM, N. C.

e ———————

R. W- BEL09

PROPRIBTOR.

e e,

ROOMS, FURNITURE and TABLE

CANNOT BE SURPASSED
IN THE STATE.

B L P )

Everything First-class.



AND GRADER,

MANUFACTURED BY

WINETOR AGRICTLTORAL WORKS,

WINSTON, . O.



GEO. W. HINSHAW. WADE H. BYNUM.

HINSHAW & BYNUM,

Wholesale and Retail Dealers in

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

SEEDS AND FERTILIZERS,

DRY GOODS, NOTIONS,
STATIONERY AND 8CHOOI BOOKS,
SHOES AND BOOTS, HATS
CROCKERY, GLASS-WARE, -
HARDWARE, SALT, O1Ls,

DRUGS o

PATENT MEDICINES,
GROCERIES

SsYRUPS

PAINTS,
LEATHER, &c., &c.

FOURTH STREET,
WINSTON, - - N.C.

e e .

SPECIALTIES:

Allison & Addison’s Star Brand Special Tobacco
Manure for Tobacco.

Star Brand Guano for Wheat, Corn and Oats.

Star Brand Acid Phosphate for Composting,

Grass Seeds. -

llg bfl!ﬂl‘l'-s.
rain and Meats,

Exoelsior Cook Stoves.
Bn{letnte Shoes and Boots,
T. Miles' Sons' Shoen,



FOGLE BROTHERS,

CONTRACIORS AND BUILDERS,

S.AILLENM, IT. C.



C. F. NISSEN. M. E. TEAGUE,

C. F. NISSEN & (0,

SALEM P. 0., - NORTH CAROLINA,

MANUFACTURERS OF THE CELEBRATED

J. 1 NISSEN WAGON

ettt e

We are u.2 sole manufacturers of the im-
roved round front-hound and the straight
Rind-hound, made of perfectly straight-grain
timber. i

We use the square tennon on the end of
tlspobke that goes in felloe, and wedge spoke at
b,

We will not make the shouldered spoke.

We make all styles and sizes of

WAGONS TO ORDER.

WE WARRANT EVERY WAGON, and deliver
at depot free of charge.

B&> Do not be deceived ; see that you buy
the wagon bearing the name of J. I. Nissen
on hind gate and axle, and get the best wagon
made.

Send for price-list.

C. F. NISSEN & CO.



nlﬂ ”hhi

V. 0. THOMPSON & (0.,

—UIGAR MANUFAETUREBS“

WINSTON, N. C.
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WINSTON AND SALEM

Tobaos Maaufoturrs  onf Dealr

— s ot

P. H. Hanes & Co.
Builey Bros,
Bynum & Cotten.
C. Hamilton & Co.
Lockett & Va‘ughn.
R. J. Reynolds.
Shoffner & Hannah,
N. D. Sullivan,

A. J. Butner & Co.
W. P. Reynolds.

8. Byerly & Son.
Ham Scales & Co.
Hall & Edmunds.
M. W. Norfleet.
Thos. Barber.

J. B. Moseley.

W. F. Smith & Son,

Brown & Bro.
Bitting & Whitaker.
Bluckburn, Dalton & Ce
Ledbetter & Co.
Ogbnrn, Hill & Co.
H. H. Reynolds.
Taylor, Marshall & Co.
T. L. Vaughn,
Reynolds Bros.
W. W. Wood & Co.
W. J. Ellis & Son.
T. F. Leak. |
Williamson & Sinith.
B. J. Sheppard & (.
Jos, Martin.
Coleman Bros,
V. O. Thompson & Co.

Winston Tobacco Manufacturing Co.
T. F. Williamson & Son.
D. R. Burton.



FORSITH COUNTY

NORTR CAROLINA,

{CHEAP < HOMES; |

Cheap Lands, ||
\MILD and HEALTHY CLIEESRS

For all who wmm . ey




